MIRA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Feb. 19, 2015



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

100 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, Connecticut 06103
Telephone (860)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

MEMORANDUM

TO: MIRA Board of Directors

FROM: Eileen R. Kearney, Temporary Board Administrator
DATE: Feb. 12, 2015

RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Meeting of the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority Board of Directors on Thurs. Feb. 19, 2015, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be
available to the public in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford, CT 06114.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.



1L

1.

V.

VI.

VIL

Materials Innovation Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Agenda
Feb. 19, 2015
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A Y hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Jan. 22, 2015, Board
Meeting Minutes. (Attachment 1).

Policy and Procurement Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding - Construction Quality
Assurance Services Associated with the Hartford Landfill (Attachment 2).

2. Board Action will be sought regarding Board approval to send letter to
Connecticut Office of Policy Management objecting to late fees and appeal
denial to waive late fees on various CSWS permits resulting from a legislative
required change from CRRA to MIRA.

Finance Committee Reports

1. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding — FY 2016 CSWS
Division Operating and Capital Budget (Attachment 3).

2. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding - Amendment to FY
2015 CSWS Division Operating and Capital Budget (Attachment 4).

3. Board Action will be sought for Resolution Regarding - Final Distribution of
Funds for Southwest Connecticut Regional Recycling Operating Committee

(Attachment 5).

Chairman and President’s Reports

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations.



TAB 1



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND FIFTY-SECOND JAN. 22. 2015

A regular meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. Jan. 22, 2015, in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Road Hartford, CT 06114. Those

present were:

Directors:

Chairman Don Stein

Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow (present by phone)

John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andy Nunn

Scott Shanley

Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc (present by phone)
Bob Painter, CSWS Project Ad-Hoc

Present from CRRA in Hartford:

Others:

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Jeffrey Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting

Tina Mateo, Assistant Director of Budgets and Cash Management
Marianne Carcio, Executive Assistant

Eileen Kearney, Temporary Board Administrator

John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling; Daniel Mara, Esq., Sandler & Mara, PC; Ann M. Catino,
Esq., Halloran & Sage, LLP; Miguel A. Escalera, Esq., Kainen, Escalera & McHale, PC
and John B. Farley, Esq., Halloran & Sage LLP

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

As there were no members of the public present wishing to speak, Chairman Stein proceeded
with the meeting agenda.



APPROVAL OF THE SPECIAL TELEPHONIC DEC. 9. 2014. BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Special Telephonic Dec. 9,
2014, Board Meeting. Director Hayden made the motion which was seconded by Director Nunn.

The motion to approve the minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
Nunn, Director Shanley, Director Painter and Director Edwards voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
' John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

DKM XXX | X | X

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project
Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc

x| X

Ms. Hunt noted that a correction needed to be made to the minutes to add Director Nunn to the
page 3 roll call for the vote to approve the CSWS South Meadows Units 5 and 6 Power Purchase
Agreement.

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the amended minutes of the Special Telephonic
Dec. 9, 2014, Board Meeting. Director Nunn made the motion which was seconded by Director Shanley.

The motion to approve the amended minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, Director Shanley, Director Painter and Director Edwards voted yes.



Directors

>
<
o

Nay

Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XX XXX [ XXX

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project

Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc

x| X

APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR

TELEPHONIC DEC. 18, 2014, BOARD MEETING

MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Telephonic Dec. 18,
2014, Board Meeting. Director Eno made the motion which was seconded by Director Adams.

The motion to approve the minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
Nunn, Director Shanley, Director Painter and Director Edwards voted yes.

Directors

Aye

Nay

Abstain

Chairman Stein

Vice-Chairman Barlow

John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX | XX

Ad-Hoc

Bob Painter, CSWS Project

| Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc

X
X

Ms. Hunt noted that a correction needed to be made to the minutes to on page 3 to remove Mr.
Freedman as the individual requesting the motion and to replace him with Chairman Stein as the person
making the motion to approve the Resolution.

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the amended minutes of the Dec. 18, 2014, Board
Meeting. Director Nunn made the motion which was seconded by Director Shanley.

3




The motion to approve the amended minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, Director Shanley, Director Painter and Director Edwards voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX X[ [ X | XK

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project
Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc

X X

RESOLUTION REGARDING FY 2016 PROPERTY DIVISION OPERATING AND CAPITAL
BUDGET

Chairman Freedman requested a motion on the above referenced item. The motion to approve
was made by Director Freedman and seconded by and Director Adams.

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2016 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Operating and Capital Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form
as presented in Exhibit B attached hereto and discussed at this meeting.

Mr. Daley began discussion on the background of the resolution noting that it related to the
current year budget. He said that Exhibit A was a comparison of: first, year over year comparison of
primary budget line items; second, drill down of three key areas including the jets, 211 Murphy Road
and Non Personnel Services and third, capital projects. For Exhibit B, he noted that the presentation
focuses on the current year budget.

In Exhibit B (Property Division FY’16 Proposed Operating and Capital Budgets), he presented
the highlights. He said that there was a 3.4% increase in total operating revenue due to a $410,000
increase in the jets capacity payment for FY’16 and this was due to an increase in ISO New England’s
payment rate estimate for FSA 6. In addition, he said there was a 23% reduction from FY’15 to FY'16
in operating expenses due to reductions in personnel and non-personnel services and the jets operation
cost. He noted that the jet operation charges reduced significantly due to: the cost of jet fuel to run the
jets and a decrease in funding for DERCs each time we run those assets. He said that this results in a
healthy increase in the income for the Division as it increases from $2,300,000 in the FY'15 budget to
$3,500,000 in the FY 16 budget. He said that the distribution of that income was to three areas: first, to
the improvement fund ($787,000) for the capital projects that are included in Exhibit A, $720,000 to the
tip fee stabilization fund which is the current estimate that would be needed in the FY"16 budget to get

4



that total fund up to the authorized target of $7,000,000 and the remainder of just over $2,000,000 would
go to the Property Division’s General Fund for future anticipated needs subject to further action to the
Board. He further noted that two main examples of this would be the potential retrofit of the jets and a
longer term need for participation in and eventually implementing redevelopment of CSWS.

He then presented the highlights in further detail. He said that the increase in revenues was
largely due to the capacity payment which is a $410,000 increase. He said that the capacity rating of the
assets stayed the same from FY’15 budget to this year’s budget (roughly 160 MW). He said that the
reserve payment and real time energy were held flat to last year’s budget as those are the most
unpredictable areas in the budget. He said that the VARS from the jets had been reduced based on the
current year’s experience. He said that revenue from the South Central facility capacity was reduced
based on a reduced anticipated need to divert waste to Wallingford. He said that there was an operating
expense decrease of 23%, that personnel services was reduced by $208,000 due to the steps the
Authority was taking with regard to those costs by holding salaries, meeting the targets in the statutes for
the personnel count and due to the changing of allocations. For jets operating charges, he said there was
a reduction of $576,000 on the cost of fuel. For this he said that there were two eclements (as were
discussed at the Finance Committee meeting): first, the per gallon price that is being estimated is being
reduced by roughly a quarter to reflect an average of what has been paid over the last number of years
and what is currently being paid. Second, he said that there is a larger element of this in the run time
estimate for the jets. In last year, he said that MIRA had budgeted twenty-one hours of run time which
was a higher budget necessary in FY’15 due to cyclical testing that occurs of these assets in a five year
cycle. With all these factors together, he said that the income goes up by $1.3 million.

He discussed jet sustainability. He said that there had been some progress that MIRA is doing.
Since the Board discussion at the November meeting, the engineering report on the feasibility of
technology to bring the assets in compliance with the air quality regulations that currently require our
trading order (runs out in 2017), has been received and accepted. He noted that the conclusion is that
feasible technology exists to retrofit them to comply with the most stringent air standard requirements.
He noted that the cost for that is $13.6 million and the Authority will now proceed with the Board’s
requested cost benefit and cash flow analysis of whether it makes sense to spend this money. He said
that the next big milestone is February 2 when ISO does its next auction for capacity payments for FCA
10 which will take the Authority to 2019. The Authority knows that after expiration of our trading
order, MIRA gets a very large increase in our capacity payment to $12,000,000. He also said that after
February 2, MIRA will know if the following year is in that same range and this will be important
information to know before this analysis can be finished and a recommendation made as to whether or
not to proceed with the retrofit.

He discussed the DEEP proposal for phased compliance with the trading order requirements. He
said that this discusses the options to the owners as to these types of assets. He added that the agency
proposes to provide for a phase out of the assets or a phase in of the assets to come into compliance. He
indicated that, as a result, if this is adopted, MIRA will have a period of a number of years after the
trading order expires to complete a retrofit or delist them from the assets that 1SO calls upon to put
energy up onto the grid. Also, he said that January 2017 will be when the final regulation will come out.
Mr. Daley then said that MIRA should stay on course with what it is currently doing and stay on top of
the status of this regulation.



Chairman Stein noted that, based on a statement in Mr. Daley’s report conceming that an
economic analysis is needed, he thinks that MIRA needs to do at least a ten year look at cash flow and
cost benefit and the numbers. He said that when you look at this year and next year and the $13,600,000
cash flow analysis, you need to make a decision. Mr. Kirk interj ected that the best time to do that would
be after the next FCA auction and ideally MIRA would like to look at whether DEEP is successful in its
phase in regulation. He continued by saying the fact that DEEP is on the Authority’s side in this, is
good news and noted that this change in regulation may have to go through public hearing. He indicated
that it’s not a sure thing and if it happens the Authority will have all of the information that is needed to
put together a fairly accurate technical and financial analysis for future years.

Chairman Stein asked if assumptions can be made and can the Authority fine tune it when it gets
final data. Mr. Daley and Mr. Kirk responded affirmatively and said that is what the Authority will do,
but there will not be much value in doing so until after February 2. Mr. Daley continued to discuss the
effects of the regulation change. Mr. Daley then said that the way the proposal reads is recognition of
the contribution that these intermittent assets really have to the overall goal to keep these kinds of
emissions below the federal requirements and that to try to have one regulation for all assets that hits the
federal target doesn’t work. He said this was because these provide such little contributions to do it in
one regulation is very difficult and imposes burdens on these kinds of assets. He said the proposal
separates the regulations between these intermittent assets and the larger contributors to air quality
issues that are trying to be dealt with.

Director Adams asked what the implication be if DEEP does not mect the January 1, 2017
deadline for this regulation. Mr. Kirk responded it is not clear, but it makes the Authority’s decision a lot
more difficult because assumptions would have to be in the value of whether to spend $13,600,000 or
delisting the unit. He then interjected that one thing to add to the delisting decision, is ISO is not part of
the decision yet, it may have some concern about these units going away and this delisting may not be
simple.

Mr. Kirk then interjected that the DEEP regulatory decision will create the schedule. Mr. Daley
said that by undertaking a “Show of Interest” for the retrofit now for ISO’s FCA 10, we have put the
Authority into 1SO’s “pipeline’ for review of these kinds of projects and we meet the deadline that is
required to do that which is also in February, 2017. He continued and said by doing this, MIRA has
taken the steps to get in 1ISO NE’s review process so that we don’t miss that, depending on the outcome
of DEEP. He said that there is very little cost in doing that so MIRA can stay on course in case the
decision is made as there is a short construction period in which to do the work.

Director Shanley asked if there was a state statutory requirement for a new technology to be on
line for CSWS and how long it would take to meet compliance. Discussion continued on the topic and
the results of when DEEP comes out with its RFP. Dr. Painter noted that he had been doing his own
research on the new technology, the length of time it would take to be finalized and what his research
indicates. Mr. Kirk interjected that he had been asked by Director Painter to keep the Board apprised on
these new technologies and that short reports will be presented throughout the year to the Board at its
meetings. A further discussion continued on waste to energy, developments in Europe and states doing
research, energy generation from the jets and the effects on the future.



Mr. Daley then noted that on page 18 of the CAFR, it is noted that December 31, 2017 is the date
DEERP is to make a selection and instruct MIRA to contract with a developer.

Director Adams asked for an update on the Trash Museum in the budgeting process and what is
being assumed. Mr. Daley indicated that the Trash Museum is funded by a presumed repurposing of the
educators to a customer service function. Due to this he said, that a decision was made to have a
transition year so that this would be available to the Recycle Connecticut Foundation should it want to
do something with it or have other plans. Chairman Stein said that a conversation had occurred this
week with Mr. Mackey McCleary about the status of the Foundation; that volunteers had been found;
there is no Executive Director yet; there is no one to do the role of raising money; DEEP is working on
it and Mackey had said by the time that DEEP had an Executive Director and was ready to go, MIRA
would probably need to maintain the Trash Museum facility for a year. Mr. Kirk also said that DEEP is
using SEC fines money and ticket money as initial funding money for this project to get this Foundation
on its feet and that he was encouraged by this discussion. Chairman Stein said he was impressed that
DEEP was further along on the progress than he expected, but an Executive Director is still needed
make sure that the organization is a going concern, more money needs to be raised and the Foundation is
able to take over the project. Mr. Kirk added that Mr. McCleary was concerned that MIRA would not
make irreversible decisions at the Trash Museum before the Foundation had the chance to look at these
resources and assets and see the Foundation’s interest. Mr. Daley then updated the status of the
repurposing, noting that the costs for the Museum had been reallocated to the Authority budget which is
the reason that the Museum is not seen in the Property Division budget. He also added that the staff at
the facility are available to do this kind of activity, but the expectation that has been communicated out
is to slow down on reserving the use of the facility and/or reserve it on a contingency basis in case
something changes in FY’16, and this message has been transmitted to the educators.

A brief discussion began on fuel prices. Chairman Freedman asked if it made as much sense of
oil at 40 versus oil at 80 for jet fuel.

The motion to approve the minutes was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein,
Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden, Director
Nunn, Director Shanley, Director Painter and Director Edwards voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams

Ralph Eno

Joel Freedman

Jim Hayden

Andrew Nunn

Scott Shanley

XXX XXX X |[X

L OE
Bob Painter, CSWS Project -
Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc

XX




CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. Mackey Departure, MIRA Board Appointments and DEEP

Chairman Stein noted to the Board that he had spoken to Mr. Mackey McCleary and Lee Sawyer
and was told that Mackey is leaving the Department of Energy and Environmental Protection (“DEEP”)
and taking a position in Rhode Island. He was told that Lee Sawyer would be point person at DEEP for
the project and getting the RFP moving. Chairman Stein indicated that he would like to set up a meeting
with DEEP in early March (possibly the 10™), intends to set up regular meetings with the Authority and
would like himself, Director Adams, Vice Chairman Barlow, Director Shanley, Director Painter, Mr.
Kirk and Mr. Egan to attend the meeting. He also said that he would call Tom Mounds (Governor’s
Liaison for Board appointments) to discuss the status of MIRA Board appointments.

Vice Chairman Barlow indicated his wish to write DEEP about the progress to date on CSWS
and to stress the urgency regarding the ten year plan regarding the Hartford facility. Chairman Stein
asked if the Board was concerned about the issue, did it need to document its concern and to indicate
that MIRA is concerned with progress, is ready willing and able to discuss the matter and is ready to get
together as soon as possible.

Discussion began on Bill 1494. Mr. Kirk said that he had sent Mackey information in this past
week or so, which had been created by Mr. Daley and discussed financing hurdles associated with the
Bill, particularly the well thought out and debated issues of the commitment of waste to a project. He
noted, that as important as it may have been when the legislators put the bill together, it creates many
hurdles for financing and may be a non-starter for some private outfits that don’t have access to assured
waste flows or subsidized or guaranteed energy payments. He said that those are historically the two
components of a financeable project. Mr. Kirk pointed this out to the DEEP and noted that this session
is the last opportunity to approach this matter before the DEEP makes any technical changes to Bill
1494 and if there are any technical changes that need to be made, it needs to take place now. Mr. Kirk
said he would send the correspondence that Mackey was sent to the Board today. Vice Chairman
Barlow said that he wants a letter sent regarding this to the Environmental Chairs. He said his concern
was time will pass, changes in Commissioners and several govemnors will occur before the deadline
comes for the MIRAs action and there will be no recognition of the Authority’s actions in this regard.
Mr. Kirk said that he will send an e-mail regarding this to Mackey on behalf of the Board inquiring
about RFP progress and if the Board thinks it makes sense to send to the Co-Chairs, he will do so. He
said that the letter would be addressed to the Commissioner and that the Deputy Commissioner and Lee
Sawyer would be copied on it.

B. President’s Report

Mr. Kirk presented his report by saying that power prices are disappointing, production numbers
have improved, the plant is running a little bit better and that December was a very difficult month, but
of late, the Authority seems to have gotten the pressure parts under control particularly in the last few
weeks. He said that there is good news on the production side and not so good news on the pricing side.
He said that there will not be a surplus this month unless there is a major electrical price change. He



noted that when discussion takes place in this meeting on CSWS budget, he will discuss the latest report
from MIRA’s consultants on the latest forecast on the forward pricing curve for the next fiscal year.

Chairman Stein asked a question. He said when you read the financials, revenues are down,
power pricing levels are down, and production is up. He said that the Authority is half way through the
fiscal year and what does the crystal ball say about where it will be at the end of the year. Director Eno
said that the MIRA will have to take mid-course corrective actions to bring the budget back in line
before the end of the fiscal year. Mr. Daley said that MIRA is looking at potential midcourse
corrections that have to be phased in. On the expense side, he said the overages are in the PBF and that
is the focus. NAES has addressed that. He continued by saying that the Authority will be pairing back
on planned projects that will be funded from reserves. He said that at the next Board meeting, there will
be a recommended budget adjustment on the expense side on the order of $900,000 reduction on
deposits to the improvement fund reserve and some other adjustment to bring the expense side down.
He continued to say that MIRA is trying to look at production and direct resources accordingly. In the
FY’16 budget, the major thrust has been to realign resources to the PBF and to try to ensure that the
power goes to the grid. Director Eno said that the reality of that kind of a step is, ultimately that it may
have effects on the Authority because MIRA is taking some corrective steps off of the table to stabilize
the operation of the Authority long range and this is really the only option to bring the budget back into
line. Mr. Daley responded that these are difficult choices. Director Eno responded that it is bad choices
all around. Chairman Stein said that there will need to be a Board agenda item for the next meeting a
projection on the corrections and other possible corrections, if there are any. Mr. Daley agreed to
provide this for the agenda for the next Board meeting in February. Chairman Stein responded that at
that point, the Authority will be five months away from the end of the fiscal year and we’ll know a little
bit more about the winter itself.

Director Painter asked why MIRA does not use the electricity that MIRA generates 1n its own
facilities. Mr. Kirk responded that we do. The facilities’ power is supplied before the meter. He said,
that a couple of years ago, when MIRA concluded the MDC contract, MIRA moved processing to the
evening shift because the WPF processing consumed 3 or 4 MW and MIRA wanted to do that as much
as possible in off-peak hours because the power is being sold during peak hours at a higher price. He
continued by saying MIRA is not eligible for “net metering”. There was a director question regarding
clarification on further information about the solar landfill. Can we send it to municipal buildings in the
cities? Mr. Kirk responded no, the legislation was not going to permit the municipality of Hartford to
use net metering at this facility. The ability to net meter was diminished by a ruling by the DEEP and
PURA such that an already installed and permitted facility like MIRA’s solar was not eligible for the net
metering to be used by the municipalities. He continued by saying if it had been built today, there
would be a better chance of using that net metering — their intent was to use net metering as an incentive
to develop more power and not as a reward for those who were smart enough to develop it a little bit
earlier.

Mr. Daley then said that a power contract has just been entered into at a six month price of 6.7
cents per kilowatt hour for the first 20 megawatts of CSWS power and that goes through June 30. He
said this is 45% of CSWS power at that high level and it provides a better opportunity for budget
surplus at the back half of the year to make up for deficits in power sales in the first half of the year.
Mr. Shanley asked for clarification on the 45% figure and Mr. Daley responded that this is what 20



megawatts works out at. Mr. Kirk noted that given the very recent, unexpected drop in gas futures
pricing, the Board was very prescient to lock in at that price.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss pending litigation.
The motion, made by Director Shanley was seconded by Director Freedman and was approved
unanimously. Chairman Stein asked the following people join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk
Mark Daley
Launie Hunt

The motion to go into Executive Session was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Eno, Director Freedman, Director Hayden,
Director Nunn, Director Shanley, Director Painter and Director Edwards voted yes.

Directors i Aye | Nay | Abstain

_Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
John Adams
Ralph Eno

| Joel Freedman
Jim Hayden
Andrew Nunn

_Scott Shanley

XXX XXX | XX

Ad-Hoc
Bob Painter, CSWS Project
Steve Edwards, Southwest Project Ad-Hoc X

x

The Executive Session began at 10:30 a.m. and concluded at 11:23 a.m. Chairman Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The meeting was reconvened at 11:26 a.m. The door was opened, and the Board Secretary and
all members of the public (of which there were none) were invited back in for the continuation of public
session.

CHAIRMAN AND PRESIDENT’S REPORT —continued-

Mr. Kirk continued his discussion on the President’s Report. He discussed the market for waste,
noted that it was the most impactful revenue stream and had little control. He said it was most impactful
for the budget for the plant. He reviewed how the market for spot and contract waste has changed over
the past couple of years.

He then introduced a slide presentation on the Evolution of the Trash Market.

10



Mr. Kirk then discussed how customers deliver trash to CSWS. Chairman Stein asked a question
concerning the cost per ton of subsidizing those facilities. Mr. Kirk said that this was the key issue here,
the price was $14/ton for haul and the true additional cost was $15 - $17 per ton for every ton the
customer takes it to a transfer station. He added that the reason that’s important is, you come to the
conclusion that if MIRA has space in the plant, it’s very much to our advantage to fill that with a direct
delivery customer even if it’s a private hauler, over a town that delivers into Essex, Watertown or
Torrington.

Director Shanley provided his views on non-discriminatory pricing saying that pricing might be
good for some towns or a subsidy might be better for others. Further discussion continued on the
current business model and Director Painter suggested that an alternative business plan for MIRA might
be considered. Director Eno asked what would the Authority’s operation look like if it were to be a
direct delivery model - the additional vehicular traffic coming and going. Further discussion continued
among the Directors regarding whether the communities needed to use transfer stations or pay the higher
price. Mr. Kirk responded not enough garbage is locally available for 100% direct delivery to make
sense. He said that MIRA can’t get to 700,000 tons without the use of transfer stations or without
subsidizing towns, say Litchfield, to drive an extra 25 miles; that it can be done either way and is
basically a toss-up, use a transfer station or give them money to drive privately. He said that if there
were 700,000 tons or more available locally, MIRA would be $8 or $10 a ton cheaper. Discussion
continued on alternatives and Director Shanley commented that when MIRA builds a new waste energy
plant it might be a 400,000 ton plant. Mr. Kirk noted that there is a need to balance the advantage of
size and size of the trash energy plant is very helpful in keeping costs down, with the availability of
garbage to make them avoid long runs of garbage be that transfer stations or subsidies to have people
drive longer and this is the point that he was trying to make. Director Freedman commented that the
issue is, Manchester would be lost and the business model that MIRA had twenty years ago doesn’t
work as well in this market. Chairman Stein noted that for the towns that are not direct delivery, they’d
be facing a $10 increase and a town like Manchester would see an $8 - $10 differential. He then asked if
the Authority has a mechanism within its contracts to implement that or is that ruled out based on the
various MSAs and contracts we have signed. Mr. Kirk responded that the Authority has what is called a
non-discriminatory provision in the contracts and it’s undergirded by our Most Favored Nation status.
He added that MIRA could possibly adjust through its transfer station surcharges where applicable and
the ability to charge money from the towns that use the transfer stations. Director Shanley asked for
further information. He said that the language accurately reflects the costs of delivering trash from a
more remote location to the plant. Director Shanley asked who is doing this. Mr. Kirk responded that
right now, the Authority socializes those costs over all users. He said that historically, that was a
necessary choice made by the project. It is certainly less so today. Some towns that don’t even have
contracts with MIRA and that East Hartford is a good example — all of their commercial is coming to us,
every ton of it is coming to us because we are the right price and right locations. Director Shanley
asked for further details on who is doing this and Mr. Kirk responded that five or six different haulers
pick up in East Hartford. Additional discussion continued on this topic.

11



Director Painter asked the Chairman if he thought that because there is such a dramatic shift in
thinking that Board has, if, at the next Executive Session, the Board should have a summary of what this
might look like. He added, I think if the Board is looking to the future of this organization, that is a very
big part of what this might look like and he would like to see this information and then the Board could
talk about it more intelligently. Chairman Stein commented that he thinks that Board has to explore the
contract language of the MSAs to see what could or could not be done do based on MIRA’s current
contracts. Mr. Kirk responded that the Board can do that because Ms. Hunt can weigh in on what we
can do regarding the “Most Favored Nation Clause”. Director Eno commented that the Most Favored
Nation Clause causes most significant difficulties if MIRA has to deal with a town that wanted to direct
deliver by them a lower contract rate and MIRA couldn’t do it without giving everybody else the same
rate.

Mr. Kirk then introduced the topic of transfer stations and interjected that if a town has a transfer
station, it opens up a world of competitive possibilities; those competitive possibilities will be priced
according to the market and it may or may not do better. He then noted that one of the things to
consider, Director Eno, if the Board is going to look at this business plan moving forward is, there are
two categories of waste: privately controlled and municipal. He said that although there may be
restrictions through the Most Favored Nation status paragraphs in the contract about municipal waste,
MIRA also as a policy offers the municipal rate to our private haulers. He continued and said that so,
although it is not a lot of tons, there are private haulers that drive in Essex and Watertown and
essentially provide MIRA with $40 revenue even though they are paying a $64 price. He said that
MIRA doesn’t necessarily have to continue to give them a socialized cost, it could, perhaps charge them
$5 more and some tons might be lost, but that’s really a balancing act. Director Eno responded that due
to the geography of those transfer stations, he didn’t think you’d lose much because what are the other
options. Mr. Kirk responded that is what it all boils down to: geography determines your destiny; what
are the options and what are the prices of those option and said that the real message here is that the
desirability of customers are not all the same. Director Freedman asked if it is large town vs. small
town. Mr. Kirk commented that it depends mostly on whether or not you choose to utilize the transfer
station. He said that Manchester direct drives and Hebron used to use direct drive. He noted that MIRA
would love to get Hebron back because it's $64 at the scale as opposed to $45 if they went through
Essex.

Mr. Kirk then said that the crux of the challenge here for MIRA is what Director Shanley noted
how does a quasi-public operate like private business? Should it run this place the way that it would be
by Wheelabrator, different towns would have different prices and it would be determined by what will
the market bear. He added another point - is there somewhere else they can go and what that the price
is going to be or is a quasi-public really capable of saying to Litchfield, you don’t have a whole lot of
options there other than going down to Danbury, therefore your price is $70. But East Hartford can haul
up to Willimantic, so your price is $60. He said that I don’t know if a quasi can or should do that.
Director Eno commented that there has to be some way to adjust this arrangement so the towns without
a lot of ties, MIRA could direct and give them some level of advantage to while holding the others

12



harmless. He said that the fine line that would cause that difficulty is the Most Favored Nation clause
and perhaps the best way to do it in the interest of our member towns, is some agreement to revise the
MSAs that are in place. He added that you’ve got a lot of fifteen year towns out there that probably
wouldn’t be happy with a major adjustment if it were going to cost them more substantial amounts of
money and that maybe there’s a way to attract people without having to make a mess of the lion’s share
of the operation.

Chairman Stein summarized the discussion and said that it sounds like there’s a pricing model or
a suggestion by Bob Painter to look at a future meeting of adding a topic on pricing management and
that looks like that’s at Executive Session discussion and the Board has to look at both pricing strategies
and contractual and legal issues associated with the fifteen year MSAs or even the five year MSAs.

Mr. Daley added that on the topic of contracts, one item that is on the horizon is, hauler contracts
which expire June 30, 2015 which is right before this next budget starts. He said the hauler contracts
provide the gate rate and, in some cases, for those haulers that come through those transfer stations, the
gate rate is an item to start looking at. Mr. Kirk pointed out that this is MIRA’s first opportunity, that
our hauler contracts are typically one year; it is looking at two or three year runs, but it is yet to be
determined. He also said that as they all expire in June, it may be that the Authority should consider
charging the haulers a little bit extra or prohibiting them from using transfer stations when they could
direct deliver. Also, he indicated that waste is very valuable when you need it and MIRA will take $40
tons when MIRA needs tons; that it doesn’t want to push our customers to other providers, but there
may be ways to maximize our revenue on our private side that are casier than messing with our
municipal customers. Director Adams asked a question on when Wallingford goes down, what other
plants could the waste go to and are they at capacity. Mr. Kirk responded that all the plants are always
at capacity, the anticipated fix for Covanta is to move some of the Wallingford tons into Bristol, but the
bulk of it going to Preston.

Chairman Stein asked a procedural question on setting tip fee at the next Board meeting, that
Director Freedman had told him that he could not attend and the Chairman asked the tip fee needed to be
voted on and would that require 8. Mr. Kirk responded that it does not require 8, but to set the budget, a
majority of the quorum votes is needed.

Additional items in President’s report were presented by Mr. Kirk.
A. New office

Mr. Kirk reported on efforts to find new office space. He said the broker has given him a list of
a couple dozen or so locations and that he will be breaking down the list to a shorter list. He said his
goal was to have the list done by May or June. He said geographically, the area being looked at is from
Rocky Hill to Windsor (north to south) and East Hartford to Farmington (east to west). He also
indicated that he was including towns that are not a member of MIRA.

B. Web site update

Mr. Kirk noted that the web site needed to be updated. He said that the Authority embarked a
couple of months ago on a complete recomposition of the website to reflect the many changes rather

13



than trying to maintain the old one. He also said that Director Adams had sent him an e-mail of specific
items that he noted needed to be revised. He said that the obvious fixes have been made. He added that
although he doesn’t have a schedule for it, there will be a new kick off of a website sometime this year.

C. Turbine 6

Mr. Kirk discussed plans for turbine 6 overhaul and said that it could be postponed for one year.
He said that this postponement was part of reducing FY 2016 budget contributions to the improvement
fund from $14,000,000 to $9,400,000. Mr. Kirk commented that MIRA has postponed them before and
is confident that it can get an engineering report that says it can be postponed this one for a year.

D. CSWS and Bonding

Mr. Daley discussed CSWS costs and tip fee to opt-out; that this had been discussed extensively
at the December Finance Meeting and included the price assumptions for the power revenue that is in
the CSWS budget. He noted that what had been done was to view the most recent bid prices that were
received on December 9 for the contracted energy as the most indicative information that MIRA has as
to the prices that the Authority will get. He said that the Authority accepted a bid for the first 20 MW
and had assumed it would also get that price for the rest of its plant production.

He also discussed calculation methods for this and noted that yesterday he had received the La
Capra current forward prices (5.05 cents) which are now below MIRA'’s accepted bid prices (about 4/10
of a cent lower than MIRA’s bid prices). He said that this is the business model we have to live within
for the CSWS he doesn’t feel that anything needs to be changed. He also said that to offset volatility,
MIRA will have the tip fee stabilization fund available.

Director Adams asked about the potential for utilizing bonding that was floated when we
originally did our ten year plan? Mr. Daley discussed the steps were initially taken by the Authority.
He said that he wouldn’t necessarily take if off the table, but certain steps would need to be taken before
it can do so, such as put a Special Capital Reserve Fund (“SCRF") into place to back up the bond which
the Authority will need. In addition, he said that some of the things that the Authority needs to work on
is waste contracted to the facility as the key benchmark as to the viability of the operation and, its ability
to repay the debt, and have the comfort level that is needed to put a SCRF behind it. He also said that an
additional factor are a dozen or so contracts expiring in a couple of years. He said that his view has been
not to pursue that and try to make the organization work until we are in a better position to get a SCRF.
Director Shanley responded, that’s the position that MIRA was in two or three years, that is why it
didn’t even consider it. We took a lot of criticism with the question of not bonding. MIRA’s response
which was in its ten year plan said ok, the Authority will consider bonding and that’s what was put out
there as a possible option.

Further discussion continued on the business plan. Chairman Stein commented that the ten year
plan is actually only good for one year. Mr. Daley noted that DEEP had asked why our plan didn’t
incorporate the bond issue. Mr. Kirk remarked that revenue bonds debt repayment would negate any
advantage from a bond issue.

14



Chairman Stein asked for an action item that the tip fee be finalized by the end of February. He
said that by then MIRA would then be able to announce the tip fee and the composition of the budget
can go longer. He asked that both the budget plan and tip fee be included as discussion items for the

next Board meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Stein requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was made by
Director Nunn, seconded by Vice-Chairman Adams and was approved unanimously.

There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Eileen R. Kearney J
Temporary Board Administrator :

15



TAB 2



RESOLUTION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION QUALITY
ASSURANCE SERVICES TO SUPPORT THE PHASE 2 AREA
CLOSURE AND PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM PROJECT AT
THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to enter into a Request for
Services with Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. to perform Construction Quality Assurance
(CQA) services associated with the Phase 2 Area Closure and Photovoltaic
System Project, substantially as discussed and presented at this meeting.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Contract Summary for Contract entitled
Construction Quality Assurance Services

Hartford Landfill
Phase 2 Closure and Photovoltaic System Project

Presented to the MIRA Board on:  February 19, 2015

Vendor/ Contractor(s): Fuss & O’Neill, Inc.
Effective date: Upon Execution
Contract Type/Subject matter: Request for Services (RFS), pursuant to a 3 year

engineering services agreement.

Facility (ies) Affected: Hartford Landfill

Original Contract: 3 Year Engineering Services Agreement

Term: Upon completion of services, currently estimated to
be approximately 1 month from the date of
execution

Contract Dollar Value: $5,200

Amendment(s): Not applicable

Term Extensions: Not applicable

Scope of Services: Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. will provide documentation and

reporting services associated with the closure the
MSW Disposal Area at the Hartford Landfill in
conformance with the CTDEEP permit and
regulatory requirements.

Other Pertinent Provisions: N/A



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Hartford Landfill
Construction Quality Assurance Services
Phase 2 Closure and Photovoltaic System Project

February 19, 2015

Executive Summary

This is to request that the MIRA Board of Directors authorize the President to execute a
Request for Services with Fuss & O’Neill, Inc. (“F&O”) to provide engineering services
associated with the Construction Quality Assurance Program (CQAP) for the Phase 2
Closure and Photovoltaic System Project at the Hartford Landfill.

Discussion

In September 2014, MIRA executed an RFS with F&O to complete Construction
Quality Assurance Services associated with the final phase of capping of the Hartford
Landfill. These services consisted primarily of assembling documentation for, and
preparation of a Closure Certification Report for submission to CTDEEP for approval.
The estimated cost for these services was $47,900.

The Closure Certification Report was submitted to CTDEEP on December 4, 2014. To
date, MIRA has expended $5,200.00 above the original estimate to prepare the final
report. On February 9, 2015 CTDEEP formally approved the Hartford Landfill Closure
Report. Management is requesting the Board authorize expenditure of an additional
$5,200 in services above the original $47,900 estimate to cover the additional costs
associated with preparing the final certification report. This authorization will bring the
total approved FY 2015 expenditures for Construction Quality Assurance Services to
$53,100.

Financial Summary

MIRA will pay Fuss & O’Neill on a time-and-materials basis not to exceed a total
project cost of $5,200. MIRA has sufficient funds in the Hartford Landfill Closure

Reserve to pay for this work.



TAB 3



ATTACHMENT 3

RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGARDING ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 CSWS DIVISION OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS

RESOLVED: That the Fiscal Year 2016 Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Operating and
Capital Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A be adopted substantially in the form as presented in

Exhibit B attached hereto and discussed at this meeting.



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR 2016
CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION

PROPOSED OPERATING BUDGET

February 19, 2015




MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS)

i ASSUMPTIONS

DETAILS ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
FY14 FY15 FY16
POWER kwh/ton of RDF Produced 532 590 541
Total kwh Sold 360,566,155 395,000,000 375,000,000
Weighted Average Rate Per kwh (a) S 0.0702 3 0.0516 n/a
Contract rate /a na S 0.05412
Non-Contract rate n/a n/a varies by month
Capacity Payment S 1,479,439 ) 1,686,000 § 1,788.000
Renewable Energy Credits (REC) 11 S 26,067 s 146,000 § 115.000
DELIVERIES
MSW Participating Towns 380,381 377,000 378,500
Hauler Contract 93,606 94,000 155,000
Other Contract 162,435 153,000 100,000
Municipal Bulky Waste 424 600 500
Spot - MSW 40,960 87,000 61,000
Other (Spot) Ferrous Residue (Inbound) 10,108 10,000 10,000
Recycling Residue 8,355 5,000 5,415
Total MSW 696,269 726,600 710415
Mattresses/Box Spring ~ Mattress/Box Spring (number of unit) 751 800 1.000
RECYCLING OPERATIONS
Recycling Delivery Credit per Ton S 10.00 $ 10.00 § 10.00
Delivery/Processing
CSWS Acceptable Recyclables (tons) 54,544 45,000 47,000
Contractor Sourced Acceptable Recyclables (tons) 8,441 10,000 10,000
Total Recyclable Materials 62,985 55,000 57,000
Recycling Sales Container Per Ton Sales Revenue $ 25.83 $ 17.00 § 25.00
Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue S 5.15 S 14.00 § 6.00
Single Stream Acceptable Recyclables per Ton h) 14.00 n/a n/a
Dual Stream Acceptable Recyclables per Ton 3 14.05 n/a n/a
CSWS Container Per Ton Sales Revenue 5 25.13 n/a n/a
CSWS Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue $ 734 n/a w/a
CSWS Commercial Tons k) 38.56 n‘a n/a
FCR Container Per Ton Sales Revenue $ 5.57 n/a n/a
FCR Paper Per Ton Sales Revenue $ 1.47 n/a n/a
FCR Commercial Tons S 10.67 n/a n/a
CSWS Acceptable Recyclables per Ton (a) $ 8.50 § 8.50
Contractor Sourced Acceptable Recyclables per Ton (a) $ 750 S 7.50
Contractor Sourced Sales Revenue (a) $ 2.00 S 3.00
Others Residue Rate - Containers & Paper 7.15% 8.00% 9.50%
Excess Residue Tons - CSWS Recyclables (a) 1,350 2.350

(a) Established in FY15.
n/a Not Applicable



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM (CSWS)

H ASSUMPTIONS DETAILS ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
FY14 FY15 FY16
FACILITY OPERATIONS
Tons Processed Total MSW Piocessed 085,714 708,000 701,000
RDF Consumed 677,279 669,000 693,000
Residue Rates Ash Rate (Per Ton of RDF) 25.71% 25.11% 25.11%
Ash Rate (Per Ton of MSW) 25.12% 23.73% 24.82%
Process Residue Rate (Per Ton of MSW) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Ferrous Metals Rate (Outbound) (Per Ton of MSW) 2.63% 2.50% 3.00%
Ferrous Residue Rate (Inbound) (Per Ton of MSW) 1.50% 1.98% 2.00%
Non-processible Waste - Out-of-State 0.10% 5.00% 0.10%
Other Ferrous Residue Revenue (per ton price) ) 81.08 S 75.00 § 75.00
Ferrous Metals including post combustion (Outbound) 19,048 18,000 21,000
Scrap Metal/Maintenance Metal Revenue (price per ton} (a) S 250.00 5 267.00
Scrap Metal/Maintenance Metal Revenue (Outbound) (a) 450 675
MUNICIPAL PAYMENTS
Fees Essex TS Host Benefit (per ton) $ 0.550 S 0.560 $ 0.570
Torrington TS Host Benefit (per ton) $ 0.550 S 0.560 $ 0.570
Watertown TS Host Benefit (per ton) $ 0.550 S 0.560 § 0.570
Hartford Host Benefit (per ton) n/a S 0.560 n/a
Deliveries (Tons/Loads) Essex TS Host Benefit 66,525 67,000 67,000
Torrington TS Host Benefit 54,289 55,000 54,000
Watertown TS Host Benefit 108,174 113,265 110.000
Hartford Host Benefit 693,658 723,000 709,415
WASTE TRANSPORT
Fees Essex per ton MSW S 14.02 $ 14.00 § 14.35
Essex per ton Recyclables (f) $ 21.02 $ 21.00 § 21.52
Torrington per ton MSW $ 12.65 $ 1262 § 12.93
Torrington per ton Recyclables (f) $ 2298 $ 2295 §$ 23.52
Watertown per ton MSW ) 14.02 $ 14.00 §$ 14.35
Watertown per ton Recyclables (f) 3 21.02 S 21.00 $ 21.52
Sharon/Salisbury per ton MSW S 9.16 $ 939 § 9.46
RRDD#1 per load MSW $ 106.85 S 109.52 § 110.34
Ash to Other (blended rate per ton T&D) 5 60.07 $ 62.23 § 61.64
Non-processible Waste to Other (per ton T&D) ) 97.41 h) 100.51 § 102.71
South Central Facility ) 62.00 3 59.00 § 65.00
Southeast Project $ 58.00 5 58.00 $ 58.00
Other Location $ 45.00 S 50.00 § 62.00
Hauled Tons Essex MSW 58,711 60,000 59,000
Essex Recyclables (f) 7,814 7.000 8,000
Torrington MSW 47,546 50,000 47,000
Torrington Recyclables (f) 6,742 7,000 7,000
Watertown MSW 102,407 107,500 104,000
Watertown Recyclables (f) 5,767 5,800 6,000
Sharon/Salisbury MSW 3,010 2,400 3.000
RRDD#1 per load MSW 180 200 200
MSW Byproduct Tons Ash to Other 174,101 168.000 174,000
Non-processible Waste to Other 615 600 600
Diverted MSW lons South Central Facility 2,194 1,000 1,000
Southeast Project - - -
Other Location 417 2.600 -
Total Diverted MSW Tons 2,611 3,600 1,000

n/a Not Applicable



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

i REVENUES |

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
49-001-000-40101  Service Charges Solid Waste-Participating Town $ 23,560,059 $ 23,700,000 $ 23,811,000
49-001-00040109  Service Charges Solid Waste-Other Contracts S 8,578,005 S 7,962,000 $ 5,040,000
49-001-000-40110  Service Charges Solid Waste-Hauler Contracts S 5,896,159 ) 5,876,000 § 9,920,000
49-001-000-40103  Service Charges Solid Waste - Spot S 2,104,654 S 4,800,000 S 2,851,000
49-001-000-40111 Member Service Fee $ 51,471 S 52,000 S 52.000
49-001-000-49104  Metal Sales S 1,700,530 S 1,350,000 S 1,755,225
49-001-000-49106  Municipal Bulky Waste & Mattresses/Box Spring S 62,308 $ 75,000 § 73,000
49-001-000-42101  Recycling Facility S 1,290,605 $ 1,231,720 § 1,234,316
49-001-000-xxxxx  Electricity S 26,806,167 S 22,214,000 $ 22,515,059
49-001-000-45150 Miscellaneous Income S 24,114 s - § 21.000
49-001-000-46101  Interest Income S 18,719 $ 10,000 $ 10,000
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES S 70,092,790 $ 67,271,000 S 67,282,600
ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FYi4 FY15 FY16
49-001-501-57871  Administrative Expenses ) 2,577,470 $ 3,590,000 S 3,271,618
49-001-501-xxxxx  Operational Expenses h) 2,702,395 3 3,228,000 $ 3,444,678
49-001-xxx-xxxxx Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs S 3,383,283 $ 2,651,000 § 2,687,000
49-001-505-xxxxx  Waste Transport S 13,577,549 $ 13,725,000 § 13,848,620
49-001-xxx-xxxxx MIRA Facilities Operating Expenses S 1,210,165 S 1,195,000 § 1,146,000
49-001-xxx-xxxxx NAES Contract Operating Charges S 28,070,519 S 27,846,000 S 29,485,000
49-001-xxx-52719 NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation S 1,067,397 S 906,000 $ 919,000
49-001-501-xxxxx NAES Management Fees & Charges ) 1,283,766 S 1,207,000 S 1,195,000
49-001-xxx-xxxxx Transfer Stations $ 1,625,316 $ 1,700,000 $ 1,700,000
49-001-501-59105 Murphy Road Operations Center S 175,000 $ 139,000 § 127,300
49-001-506-xxxxx  Recycling Facility $ 879,651 3 888,000 $ 926,170
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES S 56,552,511 $ 57,075,000 S 58,750,386
NET INCOME / (LOSS) S 13,540,279 $ 10,196,000 $ 8,532,214
DISBURSEMENT OF CSWS NET INCO
ST A YN LS S e ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
49-001-502-55560 Debt Service Fund (a) $ 2,100,000 S -
49-001-501-52686  Contribution to CSWS General Fund (a) ) 500,000 $ -
49-001-501-52687  Contribution to CSWS Improvement Fund b 5,909,004 $ 7,425,000 S 9,452,004
49-001-501-52675 Contribution to CSWS Risk Fund Reserve S 249,996 S 191,000 §
49-001-501-52680 Contribution to CSWS Legal Reserve S 500,004 $ 100,000 S -
49-001-501-52683 Contribution to MIRA Severance Reserve S 430,000 M 85,000 S -
49-001-000-47216  CSWS Tip Fee Stabilization Fund S (533,334) ;) (205,000) S (919,790)
TOTAL DISBURSEMENT OF CSWS NET INCOME S 6,555,670 S 10,196,000 S 8,532,214
BALANCE s 6,984,609 S - S -

(a) Established in FY15.




MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
MSW Tier 1 Short-term $ 63.00 ) 64.00 § 64.00
Tier 1 Long-term / Tier 3 S 61.00 S 62.00 $ 62.00
Tier 2 $65.00 - $67.50 $ 66.00 S 66.00
Other Contracts Tip Fee (b) (b) (b)
Hauler Contracts Tip Fee 5 63.00 5 64.00 § 64.00
Municipal Bulky Waste S 85.00 $ 85.00 $ 85.00
Spot (c) (c) (c)
Other Mattresses/Box Spring Surcharge (per unit) S 30.00 3 30.00 $ 30.00
Ferrous Residue (Inbound) $ 40.00 S 4500 § 40.00
(b) Rate based on negotiated contract.
(c) Rate based on market condition.
EXPENDITURE DETAILS
T e G 5 5 S e 2= ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
INDIRECT & DIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS - ADMINISTRATION § 2,577,470 $ 3,590,000 § 3,271,618
OPERATIONAL EXPENSES
49-001-501-xxxxx ~ DIRECT SALARIES/LABOR & BENEFITS - OPERATIONAL § 1,399,307 S 1,798,000 $ 1,910,678
ASSET PROTECTION & STATUTORY COMPLIANCE
49-001-501-52115  Legal Notices $ 1,040 $ 15,000 $ 7,500
49-001-501-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits S 480 S 750 S 1,000
49-001-501-52505 Claims/Losses $ (209,005)  § 50,000 $ 50,000
49-001-501-52602  Bad Debt Expense $ (20,0000 S 500 §$ 500
49-001-501-52856 Legal $ 179,133 $ 100,000 § 100,000
49-001-501-52863  State Audit ) 30,000 ) - S -
49-001-501-52864 Operalional Audiiing 3 9,875 $ -3 =
49-001-501-52640 WPF and PBF Insurance Premium 5 1,119,951 $ 1,003,000 $ 1,166,000
49-001-501-52875  Insurance Broker $ 104,059 $ 89,000 § 60,000
Subtotal Asset Protection & Statutory Compliance $ 1,216,013 S 1,258,000 $ 1,385,000
ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY, AND EQUIPMENT/FACILITY
49-001-501-52899  Engineering & Technology Consulting Services $ 8.999 3 30,000 S 30.000
49-001-501-54482 Computer Hardware $ - $ 2,000 $ 1,500
49-001-501-54483  Computer Software S $ 500 500
Subtotal Engineering, Technology, and Equipment/Facility $ 8.999 S 32,500 § 32.000



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

(a) Established in FY15.

EXPENDITURE DETAI
R — ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
49-001-501-52101  Postage & Delivery Fees S 1,318 S 4,500 S 4,100
49-001-501-52108  Printing Services S 11,491 S 5.000 § 5,000
49-001-501-52118 Customer Service S - S 10,000 S -
49-001-501-52202  Office Supplies S 2.417 S 4,000 S 4,000
49-001-501-52211  Protect Clothing/Safety Equipment S 500 S 3,000 S 4,400
49-001-501-52302  Miscellaneous Services S 41 S 4.000 S 1.000
49-001-501-xxxxx  Meetings & Training 5 2,000 S 15,500
49-001-501-52401  Vehicle Repair/Maintenance S 8,116 S 15,000 § 16,000
49-001-501-52612  Fuel for Vehicles S 16,000 S 17,000 S 17,000
'49-001-501-52615  Temporary Agency Services N 37,460 S 55,000 S -
49-001-501-52859  Financial Services S - S 20,000 S 50,000
Subtotal Other Operating $ 78,076 s 140,000 S 117,000
Subtotal Operational Expenses $ 2,702,395 ) 3,228,000 S 3,444,678
DEBT SERVICE
49-001-502-55560  Principal Repayment (a) S 2,100,000 S -
49-001-502-55525 Interest (a) included above § -
49-001-502-55585 Bank/Trustee Fees (a) included above $ -
Subtotal Debt Service S = S 2,100,000 S
ASSESSMENT, FEES, SUBSIDIES. & PILOTS
49-001-501-52507 City of Hartford PILOT S 2,221,503 S 1,500,000 § 1,500,000
49-001-xxx-52508  Transfer Station Host Community Benefit Fees ) 140,949 S 147,000 § 147,500
49-001-602-52506  Solid Waste Assessment (Dioxin) 5 1,020,831 S 1,004,000 $ 1,039,500
Subtotal Assessment, Fees, Subsidies, & PILOTs § 3,383,283 $ 2,651,000 S 2,687,000
WASTE TRANSPORT
49-001-505-52701  Contract Operating Charges (excludes recycling transportation) $ 2,943,729 S 3,021,000 S 2,996,620
49-001-505-52710  Disposal Fees - Solid Waste Bypass S 184,886 S 189,000 S 65,000
49-001-505-52711  Ash Disposal ) 10,393,081 S 10,454,820 § 10,725,360
49-001-505-52716  Non-Processible Disposal Fees $ 55,853 $ 60,500 § 61,640
Subtotal Waste Transport $ 13,577,549 S 13,725,000 S 13,848,620



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

EXPENDITURE DETAILS
e ACTUAL ADQPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
MIRA FACILITIES OPERATING EXPENSES
49-001-601-52104  Telecommunications $ 1,400 S 1,500 $ 1,600
49-001-601-52404  Building Operations S 4,128 S 8,500 S 7,000
49-001-601-53304  Electricity S 62 $ - S -
49-001-601-54482  Computer Hardware S - S 500 S 500
49-001-601-52407  Project Equipment Maintenance S 5,818 S 5,000 S 6,500
49-001-601-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits S 10.250 S 10,500 S 8,000
49-001-601-52709  Other Operating Charges S 36,139 S 35,200 S 36,100
49-001-601-32858  Engineering Consuliants by 31,687 $ 55,000 % 38,100
49-001-601-52901  Environmental Testing $ 7,933 $ 5,000 S 5,000
Subtotal MIRA WPF Operating Expenses $ 97,533 $ 121,000 $ 103,000
49-001-602-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 329,431 S 439,600 $ 345,000
49-001-602-52720  Power Products Management Fee S 66.000 ) 90,000 S 75,100
49-001-602-52858  Engineering Consultants 5 11,511 $ 17,000 3 33,100
49-001-602-52901  Environmental Testing S 106,976 S 111,700 $ 102,300
49-001-602-53304  Electricity $ 260,195 3 115,000 $ 128,000
49-001-602-52404  Building Operations $ 2,713 n/a n/a
49-001-602-53309  Other Utilities $ 335,806 $ 300,000 § 360,000
Subtotal MIRA PBF Operating Expenses $ 1,112,632 S 1,073,000 S 1,043,500
Total MIRA Facilities Operating Expenses $ 1,210,165 N 1,195,000 S 1,146,000
NAES CONTRACT OPERATING CHARGES
49-001-601-52701  WPF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees 3 5,072,577 h) 5,431,000 § 5,244,300
49-001-601-52718  WPF Labor & Overhead S 5,416,361 $ 5,811,000 S 5,906,000
49-001-601-xxxxx Subtotal NAES WPF Contract Operating Charges § 10,488,938 S 11,242,000 S 11,150,000
49-001-602-52701  PBF Operating & Maintenance (O&M) Fees 5 10,492,397 S 8,922,000 $ 10,543,500
49-001-602-52718  PBF Labor & Overhead S 7,089,184 $ 7,682,000 7,791,200
49-001-602-xxxxX Subtotal NAES PBF Contract Operating Charges $ 17,581,581 § 16,604,000 S 18,335,000
Total NAES Contract Operating Charges $ 28,070,519 S 27,846,000 S 29,485,000
NAES ON-SITE INCENTIVE COMPENSATION
49-001-601-52719  WPF On-Site Personnel Incentive Compensation $ 475,458 $ 387,600 S 393,000
49-001-602-52719  PBF On-Site Personnel Incentive Compensation S 591,939 S 518,500 S 526,000
Subtotal NAES On-Site Incentive Compensation $ 1,067,397 S 906,000 S 919.000
NAES MANAGEMENT FEES & CHARGES
49-001-501-52641  Operator Reimbursement - Insurance Premium S 85,079 S 103.000 $ -
49-001-501-52703  Management Fee $ 821,628 $ 791,950 § 803,000
49-001-501-52717  Engineering, accounting, and regulation expenses ) 377,059 D) 312.000 § 392,000
Subtotal NAES Management Fees & Charges $ 1,283,766 S 1,207,000 S 1,195,000

n/a Not Applicable



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

X'PEND[TURE DETAILS
I ' ' ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION FY14 FY15 FY16
TRANSFER STATION - ELLINGTON (d)
49-001-610-52104 Telecommunications $ 720 S 1,000 S 1,000
49-001-610-52404  Building Operations S 1,873 S 11,000 § 5,500
49-001-610-52415  Ground Maintenance S - $ 7,000 S 2,500
49-001-610-53304  Electricity S 4,390 S 1,500 S 4.500
49-001-610-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits S 5,000 S 2,500 $ 2.500
Subtotal Ellington TS § 11,983 S 23,000 S 16,000
TRANSFER STATION - ESSEX
49-001-611-52104 Telecommunications 3 1,989 $ 2,500 $ 2,100
49-001-611-52404 Building Operations S 6,552 S 10,100 § 12,500
49-001-611-52407 Project Equipment Maintenance S 3,322 $ 10,500 § 11,500
49-001-611-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits S 1,050 $ 1,550 § 1,550
49-001-611-52701  Contract Operating Charges S 524,000 $ 531,750 S 532,800
49-001-611-52858  Engineering Consultants ) 312 S 8,000 § 8,000
49-001-611-52901 Environmental Testing S 2,688 5 2,100 § 2,450
Subtotal Essex TS § 539,913 $ 567,000 $ 570,900
TRANSFER STATION - TORRINGTON
49-001-612-52104 Telecommunications S 2,280 S 2,350 S 2,600
49-001-612-52404  Building Operations S 2,752 S 10,100 S 9,000
49-001-612-52407  Project Equipment Maintenance $ 7,056 S 10,500 § 11,500
49-001-612-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits S 1,050 $ 1,550 S 1.550
49-001-612-52701  Contract Operating Charges S 502,494 5 510.000 S 511,000
49-001-612-52858  Engineering Consultants S 1.728 s 8.000 § 8,000
49-001-612-52901  Environmental Testing $ 1,508 S 3,000 § 2,450
Subtotal Torrington TS § 518,868 $ 546,000 S 546.100
TRANSFER STATION - WATERTOWN
49-001-613-52104 Telecommunications h) 1,257 S 1,700 S 1,700
49-001-613-52404  Building Operations s 15,151 S 8,500 § 10.000
49-001-613-52407  Project Equipment Maintenance S 9.671 S 10,500 S 11.500
49-001-613-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits $ 1,050 S 1,550 $ 1.550
49-001-613-52701  Contract Operating Charges $ 524,000 $ 531,750 § 532,800
49-001-613-52858 Engineering Consultants S 1,247 $ 8,000 § 8.000
49-001-613-52901  Environmental Testing S 2,179 S 1,500 § 1,450
Subtotal Watertown'1's $ 554,552 $ 564,000 § 567,000
MURPHY ROAD OPERATIONS CENTER
49-001-501-59105 CSWS Share of Murphy Rd Operations Center S 175,000 S 139,000 § 127,300
Subtotal Murphy Rd Operations Center $ 175,000 S 139,000 § 127.300

(d) Ellington TS closed in January 2013



MIRA - CONNECTICUT SOLID WASTE SYSTEM DIVISION (CSWS)

ACTUAL ADOPTED PROPOSED
FYis kY15 FY16
RECYCLING FACILITY
REVENUES
49-001-000-42101  Recycling Sales S 1,290,605 S 1,231,720 § 1,234,316
EXPENDITURES

49-001-506-52115 Legal Notices S 335 s 3,000 S 500
49-001-506-52118 Customer Relations S 1.079 S 10,000 § B
49-001-506-52305  Bus. Meetings & Travel $ 5 500 $ 500
49-001-506-52355 Mileage Reimbursement S - ) 500 § 500
49-001-506-52404  Building Operations ) 599 (e (e)
49-001-506-52407  Project Equipment Maintenance ) 19,395 $ 23,000 S 25,500
49-001-506-52502  Fees/Licenses/Permits S 7,000 S 4300 $ 4,250
49-001-506-52620 Recycling Delivery Rebate $ 389,489 $ 400,000 $ 400,000
49-001-506-52701  Contract Operating Charges $ 1.080 B 1,000 $§ 1,000
49-001-506-52707  Transportation Expense h) 436.693 S 429,000 § 465,920
49-001-506-52858  Engineering Consultants $ 18,381 ) 12,000 § 23,000
49-001-506-52901  Environmental Testing $ 5.600 S 4,300 $ 5,000
Total Expenditures $ 879,651 A 888,000 § 926,170
Balance $ 343,720 § 308,146

(e) Transferred to the Property Division.




s10}2941Q
GTOZ ‘6T Aieniqay

128pNg 9T0T Ad
UoISIAIQ SMS)

8 1q1yx3

a3sododd 1VNId

____wﬂu E

__.J., " i

mmrﬂ _

'
i1l _
ra e,
s
t S i
AN S 4
6,43 i I ¥
i ! .'ﬂ . i v 5
0 L D { . i
. Ny o R b e
" L e - " ek 2 i
\ ] VREY e SORT = .
| Ml ; v nY e |
: b i 3 s i Vil
et v o el :
e <L i Vgl \h :
' s : &Y Jal ’ J
e i ) / s

ALIHOHLNY DONITOAD3Y
AUNV NOILVAONNI STVIH31VIA




N

|19A®7 GTOZ Ad 1€ 994 di] ulejuie =

- paulelay pund |eiausay SMSI
- pung uonezijiqels aag4 dif SMSI
- pun4 925URIdA3S VYYD

$
(uolilln 6'0) $
$
$ - pung [e8a7 SMSD
$
6%

)

- pung ysiy SMSDI

Uoljll NI - pung juawasoidw| SAMSH
UOIIIIIN G°8% -pung jeiauah SMSO
UOI|IIINl 0'0% - pung 831A18G 148g SMSO -
suoilnqgiijuo) 9AI9say pasodoid =

0
6°0
0
0
0
v

UollliN §'8$ - SUOIINQII1UO0D 9AI9SAY 310j2g awoou| Sunesadp =
Uol||lIN 8°'8S¢$ - sasuadx3 3unesadp |e1O] =

UOIIIIIN €°29% - sanuaAay 3ullesadQ |e10] =

139an9 A3S0d0dd AMYININNS




L uonpesadQp jo 3so)
129N pajew}3sa ay) Aed 0} 1usid14iNS se pajeLt sa spunyg aonpouad jjeys ‘suoj ayedaidsy syl
pue aa4 jesodsiq aseg ay} 40 1onpotd sy} 1Y} Yyans 884 jesodsjqg aseg ayjl 13s [ieys., VHIW

(06L'6T6) % - pung uonezijiqels Aq papung jid1jyaeq 3onpaqg

uol / 00°2$ ® SUOL 00G‘T - € 4211
pue ‘uol / 00°'Z$ ® SUol 000‘#0C - Buol T Jd1L
000‘ETY ¢ - S]UN02SI(Q 921A13S J0 1S0) PPV

STOZ A4 WOi 2SE3IDU] %GE'Y / 000'0E0'TS
06L‘0EL'VCS - uoljeiadQ }o 3s09 19N

uol / 00'2$ ® SU0L 000'9C (2 1911) S224 3DIAI9S 19BN SBPN|OU]
asealdu| %0°0 ‘00v'66% -
009‘TLVEYS - anuaAay 994 |esodsi@ UON

%T'T / 06E‘9TLS - 9S3I2U| 33N
(U0NONPAY %T'6 ‘966'8P6$) YOO'ZSP'6$ - SUOIINQIIILOD dAI9S3Y
(9se219u] %6°2 ‘98€'GL9'T$) 98£'062°8G$ - 198png asuadx3 unesado -

06€£‘C0C‘89% - uoljesadQ 0 1509

139dNg d3s0d0dd AYVINIANNS




k4

ST02 Ad WoJy 9sea)idu]
%LY0 / 000'TTT$

000‘TT8‘ECY - s994 |esodsig J19qWaly |B10] =
e/u e/u 00°C9% €911
e/u e/u 00'99% AL
60'99% 96°'€9% 00'19% Hoys T el

60 'v9% 96°T9% 00C9% guoq T 431}
(53500 10 340 [EUOIHIPPY IM) : 994 |esodsiq il .. .. = AUy i
n03do jejoL InQ 1dQ aseg | epuoy

DL ESEEEERE

uol / 00°'v9% - 994 |esodsig aseg wiojiun =
00s'8.L¢ - lejo}
000'2¢ - (g 4911) 294 321A40S
000'9+T - (140ys T 1911) 91y @189
005902 - (g 191) %@ BuoT T J31]) PaIUNOISIQ 3DiAIAS

00s°8L€ - suo] 92188083y =

S1UN0JS1Q 921AIaS JO 1S0) 1@ uollesadQ Jo 1509 19N
000‘vzcc‘ves - aseg 9j1eYy |e10] =




STOZ Ad Wouy 35E240U| %T G

000°'GPvL'CES

STOC Ad woi asearnu] %60

0C9'8Y8°ET$

STOC Ad wo4y aseasdu| %0

000'00L‘T $

(eseatou) %T°S 000°T6S'T) Q0Q'GHPL‘CES
(Uo1IBTEsH %1°07 000'25$) 000 SEL'T §
(sseasdul %v'6 / 000'802'T$) DOOQ‘'PO6'6TS
(uononpay %6°0 / 000'S0TS) DOO‘OPI‘'TTS

- lejol

- 1010221U09 AN10EB4
-~ j20]g tamod

- 8U1SS82044 21SeM

- K)1j19e4 A819u3 0] YsSeil] =

0Z9'8Y8'ETS
0P9'T9 %
09£'STL 0TS
0009 ¢
000‘zz $
ooo‘sz  $
00v‘'C6¥'T $
0L8°209 $
059'9v8 ¢

- jeyoy

- 8](1558201d-UON

- |esodsiq Yysvy

- ssedAg a)1sepm plios

- T#QQ4dy wold MSIN

- fingsijes wold MSI
~ UMOIBIBM WOJI4 MSIN
-~ uojguliio]l woi4 MSIN
- X8ss3 Woi4 MSI

- uoljejiodsuei] a}sepM =

000°00L°'T$
0007295 §
000°9vSs $
000°TLS $

000°9T $

- |e1o0)

-~ umoluslep
- uo3jguliiog
- X95S73

- uojgui3

- SU0I}e)S J3jsSuel] =

139dNg ISNIdX3 DONILVH3IdO




98E£°0GL'8G%

GT0Z Ad woij vuolonpay %8 0

964°'0€5°6$

STOZ A4 WOIJ 35BBIDU| %Q"¢

0LT'9C6$%

- }Jagpng asuadx3 suijesadQ |e10] =

965°0£5°'6%
00£°LCT ' §
000°289'C%
000'PES'TS
8L9'0T6'T$

8T9'TLZ'ES$

o\,ﬁ,wmmw
...... 3
06Z'09 $
oct'62T $
or9'voT $
09T‘CLT $

ie1o0)

- Jajuay sdQ peoy Aydinpy

~ S9Xe| pue S99 ‘JUaLISSASSY
- |aUU0Siad UON 123410 VHIN
-|2uuosiad }2241q VHIN
~uoljeoso||y 1@8png A1aoyiny

-9suadx3y 10041pU| =

je1oj

- 91eqay 3uidhday

- sasuadx3 RO 19941Q

-~ UmMollajep\ Woi4 yiodsuedj
- U0)8U14i0] woJd4 yodsuei]
~ X9S53 wWoJl4 jiodsues]

- AJ1j1oe4 uljoA29Y =

139aNng 3ISN3IdX3 9NILVYIdO




si2jowesed 183png }jLJIP JUSIIND UO paseq ulelss o) snidins oN

0 3 - paulejay pung jeiausyH SMSO -

* sJo1eueIed 192pNng Peip 24Nd uo paseq paloadxa melp oN
(06L'6T6) % - pung uonezijiqels aa4 dil SMSI

*9T0Z Ad 104 PEPUBILLOIBA S48 pUNS SIY) O} SUOIINGLHUOD ON
'S32IAIS |BUU0SIZd 9TOT A4 |BI0} 0} UOSHELLOD U| JUBIDIYNS SB PIMBIA SI SIYL
"GTOZ/0E/9 40 5B PUN} I3 Ul 000°006$ Al21eLuIxoidde ag jjm a1ay)

0 $ - pung4 22ueIaA9S VHIIN

‘9T 0Z A4 J0} PAPUSLULUIODAL AJR puny SiY} 03 SUOINGUIUOD ON
sasuadxa |33 SMSD |enioe Joud 0} uosuediuod Ul JUSIDIYNS SB PIMIIA SI SIYJ
GTOZ/0€/9 40 Se puny siu3 ut 000'009$ 4O SSAIXS UL aQ ||IM 3J3Y)

0 $ - pung |e397 SMS?

‘9T OZ Ad 10} PAPUSUILLOIDA S4B PUNY SIY} O} SUOHNGLIUOD ON
‘uondnuId3UI SSBUISNA UBY) Ja)0 Saidijod sourInsul [(2 JO $3|qanpap

3y} 01 uosuedI0D U] JUSIDIYNS SB PAMBIA S| SiY3 “JaFeuBW ¥SIY 3U) UM M3IA3) UO paseg
‘GT0Z/0£/9 40 SB pUNy Sy} Ul 000'0PP$ 10 SS90X2 Ui 3 )M a1ay]

0 $ - pungd %Si4 SMSO -

‘pazpiiond BuUIag YoM "Pund JUdWaA0dL| J10) PASU PAIELUISS |RI}IUI SPOaIXT
‘sJ919weied 398png YRIP JU4ND UO paseq Suipun) A|qejIeA. [230]

v00‘csv‘'6$ - pung juawanoadw| SMSD -
y1C'cES'S $ -pung jeidaua SMSO
0 $ - pungd 3JiAldS 18 SMSI
vTC‘'ceES'8 $ - sSuU0IINQlIIU0) BAIDSaY 240488 awoou| guijeiradp

SNOILNGIYINOD

dA43S3H dIANININOD3Y




(00Y'66)% ~ anuanray aag4 jesods|q uopN Aq papunyg
000'TTY$ - @294 |esods|q 4aqway Aq papuny
06L'vT14$ - uvoljezijigels «s4 di] jo asn uy 2sEa40Ul Aq papuny

06€£‘92.% - uoneiadQ 40 1SOH Ul 9SE3IdU| 1ON =
(966'8Y69%) - SUCIINQIIIUOD BAI9SOY 0O} UOIIONPAY 19N =
966'Cci% ) - 9A1982Y 1gaQ / 1uawaAosdwy 0} UOIINQIIIUOYD 3INPAY =
(000°0059%) - 9A19S9Y pPuUNJ |LIBUSY 0) UOIINQIIIUOD 3INPAY =
(000‘'T6TS) - 9A19S3Y ¥4SIY O} UOIINQIIIUOY) 392NPAY =
(000‘00T9%) - 9A19S3Yy |82 0] UOIINQIIIUOD 3DONPAY =
(000'68% ) - 9A19S3Y 92UBIDADS O} UOIINQIIIUOYD 35NPOY =

SUONNQIIIU0) 9AI9SoY

98€°'G.9°T$ -138png asuadx3a Sunlesadp 0) ase3IOU| 19N =
(osv'vs $) -(19N) suoIlo9npay 13ylQ =
(000‘E0T ) - @oueJINSU| STYN POONPAY =
(000'S0T %) - (39N) 198png 4dM pP3dNpay =
(Z8BE‘8TE $) -193png A11ioyiny paonpay =
8L9°CTT ¢ ~S9JIAI3S |dUUOSIad VYIIN 10941Q 9SBAI0U| =
000‘€9T ¢ -ddueinsu| A}1j1o0B4 YYIA 9SR3IOU| =
ovs‘cle ¢ - jesodsIQ Ysy o9sealdu| =
000‘80L‘T$ -(19N) s198png 49d 01 aseaiduj =

So9suadx3 gunesadp

Eeo:m STOC Ad WOHA IHNYHI)

ZO_._.<m_mn_O 40 1S09




009'TLY'EPS - 8NUAA9Y 934 |eSOdSIq UON |Belo] -«
asealdul %SZ '000°'TeS
000€8 $ (s@24 921A18G / 1S84931U]) 19Y10 =
uoonNpay %9°0% ‘'000'6v6°T$
000'rS8'C% - 21sep 10dg .
000'096'+T$ - lejol
000'0v0'S$ - $}0BJIUDH 13UY0
000'026'6% - s302/1U0) 13|NRY
352a10Ul %T'8 ‘000'2TT'TS
000'096'vT$ - 31SEM 108J1U0) =
T¥5'290'cs - leyoL
G2Z'55L'T$ - so|eg (RIS
000'gl $ - anusaay aisep / Fuyskaay 12Ul0
808'T6T % - 12y30 / |esodsiqg anpIsay Hu4
8C8'69T $ - (sa|eg saded) 24eYS Anuaray
08t'zre $ - (s3|eg 12ujLIUOD) 21EYS dnNuUaArdY
000'G0T $ - uol / 0g'L$ ® 2sed ¥O4 punoguj
005'66€ ¢ - uol / 05°8% ® 3se@ SMSD Punoqu|
95e8.0Ul %E'ST ‘009°'S0V$
T¥S'Cc90'e$ - S19Npold PO49A0I3Y 13Yl1D -
650'STG'TES - tejor ¥
ree'Ter'e § - Sajug joRnuogd
GELOETTES - j8Jie dwWI| |eday .
000'E06'T % - 803y B siuswied Ajloeden .

asealdu] %v'T ‘6S0'TOES

650'sTS‘Ces - so|eg A8iauy .

dNN3A3Y 334 1VSO0dSId NON




0T

suo} 000‘0T - sa|qe|2hko9y pPaoINos ¥YO4 =
Suo} 000‘Lp - $9|qe[9A%9Y Pa2INOS SMSD =

‘suoijerdadQ suidAday

79°'T79% - UOJ 19 350D |esodsIQ Ysy =
Suo) 000‘v.LT - |esodsiq 0} sy =
%T°'QcC - @jey uol1}oNpPoId Ysy 01 4y =
Yymy / 6¥50°$ - 901id A819u3 j0BIJUO0D UON / 12BIJUOD =
Uymy 000°‘000°‘G.LE - uol1onpoid A810ug =
uol / ymy T+g - 91y uondnpoid HMY 01 440y =
000‘€69 - 44QY |ejol =
%G°L6 ~ 3}y uondnpoid 44y 01 MSI |e1ol =

STP'OTL - |ejol

00S - Aing jediduny

STr'oL -10dg

000°00T - 10BI1UOD 12410

000°'GGT - 19B43U09 A3|neH

00g'8.¢ - ,Suo] 91ega.33y,
STY'OTL - SallaAllag MSIN 18101 =

'suoljesadQ Agiaug o) yseil

SHIAAIYA AIN




1T

23BY 3198pNg 9TOT AJ =l

[ENIOY STOC A3 e

198png STOT A4

BNV PTOC Ad e

ALA aunf Aeln judy yauely  Adenugs{ Asenuer 23Q "NON 1200120 1das 1IsN8ny Alng

)
00020°0% !
e — 000r0°0S
N 00090°0%
00080°0$
0000T 0%
0007105
000v1°0S
00097°0$
0008T'0S

$3214d 214393[3 SMS)D |endy / 128png
630°7T9°0¢S | SEC0ET'TTS | ¥Z8I8Y'6 $ | 000°008'66T | 000°00Z'SLT | 000'000°SLE 95968YY'vS el
967'S8Y'T $ | 896'50L S| 8ZE6LL S| 0000S8°LT | 000°00v'YT | 00006C'CE [S5650°0 TELT6L'6E aung
Ov6'9LE'T § | vE9'TLS S| 90€°508  $ | 000°079'3T 000°088'v1T 000°00S'€E  [LOEOO LT£9880¢ ABN
€€9°0L0'T $ | SOE'T6C S| 8Z€'6LL S| 000°0ST'L 000'00¥'¥T | 000°099°TC |8TO¥O0 6T80Z¥ 0V jlay
6LT'8L6'T S | v£8'TLT'T $ | 90€°508 $ | 000°029'8T | 000°088°'¥T | 000'00S'EE |66290°0 ¢06.9¢€°€9 yale
mmw.mnm..mm vZS'TS9'T S| €4€42L S| 000'09€'9T | 000°0VY'ET | 000°008'6¢ |TOTOTO CETLTYTOT Jeniged
966'£78'C $ | 169°'720C § | 90€'S08 S | 000'079'8T | 000'088'¥T | 000°00S€E |£980T°0 L7568T'60T Jenuer
L8TTLT'T S| T86'S9V'T $ | 90€°S08 S | 000'0TZ'ST | 000°088'YT | 000°0OT'EE |9v080°0 LELTSE'08 390
ST9'S9S'T §| (62984 S| 8TE'6LL S| 0000SYLT | 000°00Y'PT | 000'OSS'TE |90Sv00 GQELEE'SY "AON
vL6'E8TT S | 899'8Ly S| 90€°608 S | 000°0ZT'VT | 000°088'YT | 00000067 |6E£00 666,0T'V¢€ 4340120
SO6'€TE'T S| LLS'VPS S| 8TE6LL S| 000°0SOLT 000°00%'vT 000°0SP'TE |V6TEDO CTTLETCE doS
BLT'E8Y'T $ | €/8°249 $|90€°S08 $|000°0Z8°LT | 000088V | 000'00LZE |¥0SE00 0¢19.C°8¢ 1snany
0ST'S9ST | S¥8'65L S| 906608 S| 000°028°LT | 000'088YT | 00000LCE |¥9¢v00 55868'CY nf
aNUINIY ANUIADY ANUINDY JRpulewdy | HMIN 0Z3ST | uonanpoud | prg Ajyuow agesany 9T0C Ad
198png |g10] |3oeU0) UON | 1dERUOY pajoenuo) | paroenuo) 198png o8esany
UoN pa1y3 RM

193png 9T0Z Ad - 59|eS Aiau3 19e43U0) UON PUE JPEIIU0) SS)




TAB 4



ATTACHMENT 4
RESOLUTION FOR THE MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGARDING AMENDMENT OF THE FY 2015 CSWS DIVISION OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET

Whereas, on February 20, 2014 the Connecticut Resources Recovery Authority adopted operating and
capital budgets for the Connecticut Solid Waste System (CSWS) for its fiscal year ending June 30, 2015;

WHEREAS, such operating and capital budgets contemplated the transfer of $7,425,000 in budgeted
operating income to the CSWS Improvement Fund;

Whereas, as of December 31, 2014 actual CSWS operating income is $2.3 million below budget due to
deficits in CSWS energy production, wholesale energy prices and CSWS Power Block operating expenses
that exceed budget;

Whereas, management is undertaking steps within its control to ensure CSWS operating expenses
remain at or below budget;

Whereas, management has identified major maintenance activities intended to be funded from the
CSWS Improvement Fund that may be deferred at this time subject to Board approval as a means of
partially mitigating the shortfall in operating income.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the fiscal year 2015 CSWS operating and capital budgets are amended by reducing
approved transfers to the CSWS Improvement Fund by $820,000 from $7,425,000 to $6,605,000;



Background Information
Amendment of the FY 2015 CSWS division operating and capital budget

CSWS Energy Sales have struggled for the first six months of fiscal year 2015 (through period ending
December 31, 2014). For this period, actual energy prices derived from the wholesale energy market
have averaged $.0368 per kilowatt hour which is 26% below the budgeted average rate for this period of
$.0496 per kilowatt hour. The deficit in price is compounded by a deficit in production. Through
December 31%, CSWS has sold a total of 182.8 million kilowatt hours of electricity which is 7% below
budget. Price and production deficits result in a current shortfall of $3.1 million in energy sales revenue.
Recognizing the need to protect against wholesale energy price volatility, MIRA recently completed the
process of contracting a fixed price for the first 20 megawatts of power exported from CSWS. The first
contract price period is for the second six months of fiscal year 2015 (from lanuary 1, 2015 through June
30, 2015). During this period, the fixed contract price averages $.067 per kilowatt hour which is well
above the budgeted average price for this period of .0528 per kilowatt hour.

Deficits have also been experienced in the PBF operating expense budget. Additional resources are
needed (based on operational experience) for boiler, bag house and ash processing maintenance, lime
and feed water maintenance. Management is taking steps internally and in concert with the facility
operator to ensure total CSWS operating expenses will remain at or below budget as of the close of FY
2015. Management is also addressing this need through realignment of resources in the proposed FY
2016 budget.

Exhibit A represents the forecast deficit in energy sales revenue for the full fiscal year recognizing the
effect of fixed price contracted energy sales and assuming the non-contracted portion is sold in the
wholesale energy market at the prices originally budgeted. Exhibit A also assumes the plant produces
power at budget for the second half of the fiscal year. In other words, Exhibit A recognizes the surplus in
energy sales revenue resulting from contracted energy sales and otherwise assumes performance at
budget levels. Under these circumstances (considered best case at this stage) the deficit in energy sales
revenue will reduce from $3.1 million presently to approximately $1.8 million at year end (contracted
sales are $1.3 million better than budget for this period).

Exhibit B assumes that price and production are 10% below budget for the second six months of the
year. In this case, the deficit in energy sales revenue will rise from $3.1 million to $3.4 million.

Exhibit C lists WPF capital expenditure reductions being implemented in connection with the reduction
in distributions to the CSWS Improvement Fund. Exhibit C also lists PBF operating expense reductions
being made.

It is expected that a deficit in yearend operating income (after reserves / transfers) will remain after the
above noted steps have been taken. The size of the deficit will be a function of electric sales
performance. The remaining deficit will be funded in accordance with the Board established flow of
funds procedure.



‘aunf ysnouyi Adenuef poiad Joy

193pNng ueyl Jamo] st uoaNPo.d IO S WL [BSY 4 USSIOM ||IM HILIIP PRISEIIO) BYL

"UNT UL UOl[IIW 8°T$ 03 J2qWI223Q Ul UOH||IW T*ES WOJ) 92NPAJ (1M SNUBASI UOLIRIBUSE Ul WdYa( -

"polsad s1yy 4oy 3214d 10e43U0d pue 221d 198pNQ USIMID] SDUBIBHIP BY) SIUSSDIAa) SIYL

aunf ysnoayl Atenuer 4oy uol|iw €' TS Ag 198png Pas3dXa |[IM SNUBAJ UOIIRISUSS [BN1dY - €

13w si sunf ysnouyl Alenuer 4oy 198png uonanpold - 7

"9o1d 39B43U0D / dW] |eay

o8eJane payydiam s1 aunf ySnoayy Alenuer 104 UMOYS 331id

"198pNq 1 S| MINQT P3I0BJIUCD SAOJE SD|BS SWIIL (DY J0) 31d - T

35809104 Tsuonawnssy
76C988'T S| ¢v89L6 S| 0S¥'606 S | 000°00V'©T 000°0ST'TC ¥8/90°0 S| 0EV00 S aunf
8TLTYE'T S| I8T'C66 S| LES'6Y8 S| 000088YT 000'0£9°0C 899900 S| TTrOO S Aey
08EVEET S| OWT'P96 S| OVI‘OLE S| 000°00PPT 000°00€'6 969900 S | 86€0°0 S |ldy
TOS'LS8'T S| T8L'PO0'T $| 074'7S8 S| 000°088VT 000°0229T €5/900 S| 0TSO0 S YaLeal
898'TLP'T S| 850206 S| OT869S'T S | 000°OVY'ET 000°0TT 22 ZT490°0 S| 0TL00 S| Adenigad
TSL'6SP'T S| T8T'C66 S| 0LS'Z9%'T S| 000°088FT 000'049°0C 899900 S| 0TL00 S Adenuer

|e1ot, 12eJ41U0D 12843U0) UON 1JeJ1uo) 10e11U0) UON 10BJIUOD 10BIJUOD UON
SNUBARY uonoNpoUd 321ud
(aUNr y3noJayy Alenuer) umopseaig 19841U0D - UON / 19eJIuo)
(e10'608°T) ¢ [(€T0'608'T) S| s86'zss'sT ¢ | 000'z8€0z S [(OTSYTLWT) 06%'587°08¢€ 000'000's6€  |(8200°0) S | 8800 s | 91500 $ alaA
(€T0°608°T) S | 2¥9'zSE S| 26z'988'T $|059'8¢S'T S E 000°055'SE 000°055'S€E T0T0°0 s | 16500 S | 0£¥0°0 S aunr
(659°991°7) S | €T9'08¢ S| 8TLTPS'T S| soTTOR'T ¢ = 000°055°58 000°055'S¢E L0100 $ | 81500 S| TTv0°0 S Aein
(892°2£vS'7) S | oTT'16E S| 0BEWEET S| 09z'cve S - 000°004°€2 000°00£'€C S9T0°0 $ | £950°0 $ | 86500 S [lidy
(88€'8€6°C) § | C06'sHT $|eos'sse'T s |oo9'TroT ¢ = 000'009°TE 000'009'T€ 8/00°0 S | 8850°0 $ 101500 $ yalew
(06T'v81T's) S |(z81°Z8) S| s9g'Tir' S| osovzsT  $ - 000°05S'SE 000'055'SE (5T00°0) S| s6%0°0 s | 01200 s | Asenigaq
(801°z€T'E} S |(66C°19) S| 1sL’6sv'z s | 0s0'vzs'c S| - 000°085°SE 0000555 (8T00°0) $ | 26900 s | 0Tc00 S| Adenuer
(808°290°c) S [(,€9'29) S| €8TEOT'T S| 0ze'sLL'T S |(ove'gzL'y) 099'7/8°9¢ 000'009°T€ (15T0°0) S| tTv00 S | 79500 S eCTe!
(zLr'seeT) S |{Lov'98) S| €65°€6¥' T  $|00008S'T S| oOTT'ZTT 0TTLTL'TE 000°009'1€ (6200°0) S| TL¥0°0 S | 00500 S ‘AON
(S92'80€'27) S |(SL8'0LE) $ | 00Z'.88 S| SL0'8ST'T S| 099'€ETT 099°€88'8¢ 000°059°4¢ (8¥70°0) S | £0g00 $ | 9S¥0°0 S| 499010
(068°£€6'T) S |(088'€TS) S| S998°L0T'T  $|SbL'TE9'T ¢ [(0S6'875°E) 050°120'Z¢ 000°055'S€E (€T1T0°0) s | aveo0 $ | 65700 S "1dag
(0TOVIY'T) S |(€89'859) S| TTL000'T  $|S6E'6S9'T S |(z£T'TRET) 82L'8ST'EE 000°0S5'S€E (s9t0°0) $ | zogoo S| L9v00 S 1sn8ny
{tze'sss) s |(Lze'sas) S| €T8'8TT'T S| 0ST'Y88'T  $ |(8TL'9TH'S) I8T'EET'0E 000085°SE (ss10°0) $|9L€00 S | 0£50°0 S Ajnr
() 1o18Q duelep (€) 1sed3104 198png aduelIep (2) 3sed8404 183png JUBRLIBA (T) 3523404 198png STOZ A4
AAle|nWIND / |eniy / |eniy / |lenoy
9NU3A3Y uoneJausn uo1dnpodd 20lld
(sliesr1oys uondnpoad / 3adud 1oyling oN) 9se) 1sag :|leJ1I0YS |eN1dY SnSUdA 193png pu Jea) 1Se29104
3NUdASY UOI1RIBUIL ALIDLIIB|T SMSD
uBWpUaWY 193pNng STOZ Ad - UoIlEWIOU| punoJsydeg
v UqIyx3 Aloyiny SuipAdray pue uoneaouu| sjelIdIEA




"DUN[ U1 UOL|IW " €S 03 J3GUISI3Q Ul UOI|[IL T°ES WOJ 9S8UDUL [[IM SNUSASJ UCIIeJIBUSS Ul 1dyad - b

'aunr ydnoaya Aenuer oy 198pNnq Ueyy 53| UOH|[IW £'0$ 39 [|IM NUSARJ UO[1RIBUDS [BN1DY - €

%06

‘sunf ysnouyl Asenuer 4oy 198png 40 %06 AJUO S| UOIIONPOId - T

%06

"3o1d JoeJ3U0D) / Wi |eay

a8eJane pa1ydiam siaunr ySnoayl Aenuer 198pnq 40 %06 Ajuo

51 MIAIQZ PR1DBIIUOD BAOGE S3|BS SWIL] |BSY JO) 314d - T

15e09104 TSuondwnssy
89L°£S9'T S| T¥8'9/6 S| LT6°089 S| 000'00PYT 000°G6S°LT ¥8490°0 S| L8E00 S aunr
G9Z'SZ9'T S| T8T'Z66 S| ¥B0'€E9 S | 000°088VT 000°STT'ZT 899900 S| 0/£0°0 S Aeln
ELVCTTT S| OVZT'P96 S| €€T'8vz S | 000'00V YT 000°0€6'9 969900 S | 85€0°0 S |ldy
98T'L79T §$| 28L'POO'T S| vOv'ZZ9 S | 000°088+T 000095°€T €5/90°0 S| 65400 S yaleN
TTL'L80'T $| 850206 S| S99°S8TT S | 000'OVY'ET 000554987 14900 S| 68900 S| Aenigad
678°S80'C S| I8T'C66  $ | 6V9°€60'T S | 000°088'V1T 000'STT LT 899900 S| 6£90°0 S Aenuer
|e1ol 1oeJluo) 10211UO0D) UON Joeqjuo) 1oBJ1UO0D UCN oenuo) 12841U00) UON
9NUIAIY uoidNpPoJd 901d
(®uUnrysnoJyy Asenuer) umopea.ig 19BJIUO0D - UON / J0BJIUOD
(0s8z'voc’e) S |(osc'voe’s) S| 0TL'2T0LT $ | 000°28€07 ¢S [(0TS'vIv'pE) 06%'SES'09¢ 000'000°56€ | (¥+00°0) S | ¢/v00 $ | 91500 S aiA
(08Z'v9g’s) S| s1tT'6CT S| 894°4S9°'T  $[059'82S8'T  $ [(000'SSS’E) 000'566'TE 000°055'S¢E 880070 $ | 81500 S | 0E¥0'0 S aunr
(86gs6t's) S | 09T'¥9T S| 692'529'T  § | SOT'T9Y'T  $ |(000'SSS‘E) 000'566'TE 000'065°S¢ L6000 s | sosoo S| TIr00 S Aeny
(855°259°e) § | €12'69¢ S| ecv'erz’t $ | 09z'srs s [(000°0L£°T) 000'0£€'T2 000'00£°€2 04100 $ | 89500 s | 86£0°0 S judy
(T£2'926°E) S | 985'ST $|9814Z9'T S| 009'TT9'T ¢ |(000°09T'SE) 000°0tt'8Z 000°009'T€ 79000 $ | 24500 s | otso0 S YoIeIN
{£5€'206'E) S |(8Te'0¢EY) S| zze'£80'T s | 0so'vzs’c S [(ooo'ssse) 000'566'TE 000'055'S¢E (£500°0) $ | €590°0 $ | o0t1200 S| Adenigadg
(620905°€) § |(TTT'8EY) S| 628's80'c  $ | 0S0'vzSCc S [(000'SSSE) 000'S66'TE 000°055's€E (8500°0) $ | 25900 S| 0T£0°0 S Alenuer
(808°790°¢) ¢ |(££9'7£9) S| €8TEOT'T S| 0T6'SLLT S |(ove'sTLy) 099'T£8°9C 000°009°T¢ (1s10°0) S| TTH00 S | 79500 S EEld
(zet'see’e) S |(covios) S| €65°€6Y'T S| 00008S'T S |oTTLTT OTT'ZTL'TE 000°009'TE (6200°0) S| 14070 $ | 00S0°0 S “AON
(S9£°80€T} ¢ |(s£80LE) $ | ooz'z88 $|SL0°852°T  $ | 099°€£T'T 099'€888¢ 000'089°LT (8¥10°0) S | L0€00 $ | s5%0°0 S| 429010
(068°££6'T) § |(088'€2S) $1998°L0T'T S| SPLTEIT ¢ [(0S6°8T5°E) 050'120'2¢ 000°055°SE (eTT0°0) $ | aveo0 S | 65700 S "1das
(0TO'VTIV'T) S |(€89'859) S| TIL'000T S| S6E659'T S |(zrz'TeET) 87/8ST'eE 000°055'SE (5910°0) $ | zogo0 S | £9%00 S 1sn3ny
(Lze'ssy) s |(Lze'ssy) S| €28'8eT'T  $|0ST'P88'T S |(8TL/9T¥'S) T8T'EET08 000°055's€E (8670°0) S| sLe00 $ | 0€50°0 S Ajng
(%) 1o1eg oueep (¢} 1sedsl04 123png dUBBA (2) 15829104 128png dueep (T) 3sed3.104 198png STOZ A4
dABINWND / |en1oy / |eniy / |enidy
INUBABY UOIIRIBUID uoINPod 0lid
S||e410yS uonodnpoid / adud panunuo) ‘|IeJ110YS [eN1DY SNSIaA 198png pu3 Jea A 1S40
aNUBAlY UONRIBUID ALDLIIBIT SANSD
Juawpuawy 333png STOT Ad - uonewlou| punoiddeg
q uqiyx3 Ajsoyiny SuipAday pue uoneaouu| sjeld31EAl




Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Background Information - FY 2015 Budget Amendment

WPF Capital Expenditure Reductions

Exhibit C

Remaining | Projects to be Budget
Budget Scheduled Reduction
Trommels 119/120 /219/220 replace screens/rings $ 450,000 | $ 258344 | $ 191,656
CV-140/240 rebuilt box $ 75,000 | $ -1$ 75,000
CV-103 rebuild and head shaft modification $ 250,000 | $ -1$ 250,000
CV-500 lines back walls and structure $ 200,000 | $ -|$ 200,000
Paving and Tipping Floor Repairs $ 150,000 | $ 150,000 | $ -
Admin. Building HVAC roof unit $ 11,165 | § -8 11,165
11G / 21G new picking station manipulators $ 92,179 | $ -1$ 92,179
Total $ 1228344 |§ 408,344 | $ 820,000
PBF Operating Expenditure Reductions
Remaining Projects to be Budget
Budget Scheduled Reduction
Sit Blower Repairs $ 350,000 |$ -1$ 350,000
Total* $ 350,000 | $ -|$ 350,000

*Funds to be reallocated for other operational expenditure overages or additional PBF capital outage work.




TABS



ATTACHMENT 5

RESOLUTION REGARDING FINAL DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS FOR SOUTHWEST CONNECTICUT REGIONAL
RECYCLING OPERATING COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, on June 30, 2013 the contractual relationship for recycling disposal between the Materials
Innovation and Recycling Authority (the “Authority”) formerly the Connecticut Resources Recovery
Authority (“CRRA”) and the Southwest Connecticut Regional Recycling Operating Committee
(“SWEROC”} expired; and

WHEREAS, the Authority established the Recycling Division which accounts for SWEROC activities and
maintains an operating account, the Stratford Recycling Capital Reserve, and the Commodity Revenue
Share Reserve; and

WHEREAS, on October 25, 2012 the Authority Board of Directors (the “Board”) passed a resolution to
distribute the funds in the Stratford Recycling Capital Reserve to SWEROC upon removal of all of
SWEROQC’s property from MIRA’s real property located at 1410 Honeyspot Road in Stratford Connecticut
at SWEROC's expenses; and

WHEREAS, on December 5, 2012 SWEROC members accepted the Board’s October 25, 2012 resolution;
and

WHEREAS, SWEROC property remains at the Authority’s Stratford facility which the Authority has
determined will cost $25,000 to remove and discard including facility repairs; and

WHEREAS, on December 2, 2014 SWEROC members requested the distribution of the Recycling Division
funds and agreed to pay the Authority an all-in price of $25,000 in order to satisfy the Board’s October
25, 2012 resolution; and

WHEREAS, all Authority transactions, except for those transactions listed in this resolution, related to
SWEROC have been completed; and

WHEREAS, on December 31, 2014 the Recycling Division’s operating account, Stratford Recycling Capital
Reserve, and Commodity Revenue Share Reserve have a combined total of $575,531.08; and

WHEREAS, SWEROC has requested that remaining Recycling Division funds be equitably distributed to
the SWEROC member towns based on the tons delivered to the Stratford facility in Fiscal Year 2013.

NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That the amount of $25,000 be transferred from the Recycling Division operating account to
the Property Division General Fund account; and



FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Recycling Division’s operating account, Stratford Recycling Capital
Reserve, and Commodity Revenue Share Reserve be closed and the combined total amount of
$550,531.08 together with applicable interest be distributed to the Towns in the percentage values and
dollar amounts as follows based upon the tonnage formula previously agreed to by SWEROC members;

Total Tons Delivered Percentage of Distribution
Town Fiscal Year 2013: Tonnage: Amount:
Bridgeport 5,338.13 20.56%| S 113,171.09
East Haven 1,054.54 4.06%| S 22,356.79
Easton 755.47 2.91%| $ 16,016.35
Fairfield 4,942.28 19.03%| S 104,778.87
Milford 4,275.82 16.47%| $ 90,649.57
Monroe 1,151.94 4.44%| S 24,421.72
Orange 931.68 3.59%| S 19,752.09
Stratford 3,126.41 12.04%| S 66,281.49
Westport 3,648.39 14.05%| $ 77,347.74
Woodbridge 743.16 2.86%| S 15,755.37
Total 25,967.82 100.00%| $ 550,531.08




RECYCLE: IT'S SECOND NATURE

NECEIVED

DEC 11 204

December 8, 2014

MIRA
Mr. Thomas Kirk OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
President and CEO
Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
100 Constitution Plaza
Hartford, CT 06103

Re: STRATFORD RECYCLING MUSEUM SWEROC CLOSEOUT

Dear Tom,

As you know, MIRA holds funds on behalf of the Southwest Regional Recycling Operating
_Committee (“SWEROC”). As the contractual relationship between MIRA and SWEROC has
terminated, these funds should now be distributed to SWEROC. SWEROC has museum exhibits
and other property in the MIRA recycling facility, formerly the Garbage Museum, and is obligated

to clear the facility of this property. MIRA has held distribution of the funds pending disposition of
the property.

On Tuesday, December 2, 2014, SWEROC held a special meeting at our former recycling museum
in Stratford to discuss the final closeout of the museum. SWEROC determined that it had removed
such of the museum property that was of use, and as it had no further use of any of the remaining
property determined to abandon it. A motion was moved and approved to accept MIRA’s offer to
debit the SWEROC funds being held by MIRA at an all-in price of $25,000.00 (the “Settlement
Amount”) to settle any remaining liability of MIRA or their contracted agent to clean out the

muscum.

Resolution of this outstanding issue will enable MIRA to distribute the remaining SWEROC fuads.

Accordingly, you are instructed to distribute, on behalf of SWEROC, all remaining funds held by

you on behalf of SWEROC, net of the Settlement Amount, to the member municipalities of
r 1

(2R ¥4 (" oo T Nn oTN12 WS M ~ A vt # +nen g { -, 1 o
SWEROC as at June 30, 2013, ratably in accordance with the tons ol acceptable recyclables

delivered by or on behalf of such municipalities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013.

If you have any questions please feel free to give me a call.

Sinpcerely.
/ /
@ /ﬁ Y A
Steplien J. Edwards
SWEROC President

Cc: E. Lorimer, Finn Dixon & Herling LLP

SOUTHWEST CONNECTICUT REGIONAL RECYCLING OPERATING COMMITTEE (SWEROC)

E LI o £ B e AT Fals] 1 ANA S O LR Tavat Fda 12§ i P o Vo W o o S O e W
SR | CEmoUET l¢ I H HU‘IICTSFUI Itt’a\l TxXt—oratrora; 1T UUs2 7 ™ PG ZOoeTr T or rouUeR T IT T T TdA LT I=XT T=LF I
e

Printed on recycled paper




